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Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
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From: Highways - CSC <highways@norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2018 14:22
To: NorthwellPlace 16763 @firstport.co.uk
Subject: FW: signage
Hi Lorraine

Thank you for your enquiry which has been forwarded to me by Swaffham town council.

Northwell Pool Road is a 30mph road. | am not sure which 20mph sign you are referring to, as
even the side roads are also 30mph? | have however programmed for the double yellow lines to
be refreshed so this will enhance the parking restrictions and make them clearer for drivers. The
parking restrictions on the west side are for a distance of 71 metres and on the east side for a
distance of 103 metres only, not the whole length.

The refreshment works will likely be carried out in the spring of next year as unfortunately all of
our lining budget has been committed for this season.

Contraventions of either the one-way or the speed limits are the responsibility of the police.
| trust the above information is useful.
Yours sincerely

David

David Jacklin, Highway Engineer

Community and Environmental Services

Tel: 0344 800 8020

Ketteringham Highways Depot, Station Lane, Hethersett
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Good morning,
I am hoping you will be able to help us all here at Northwell Place by placing a speed sign, 20 mph, on Northwell
Pool Road.

It is dangerous the speed in which drivers, cars and delivery vans, drive up and down Northwell Pool Road, even
though it is clearly signed as one way, and onto

Northwell Place.



My residents here are too frail to run/jump out of the way and in the past | have seen cars mount pavements and
verges as they were driving too fast to avoid or stop.

Depending on when you visit us the road in question can be very busy during the week as drivers use Northwell Pool
Road as a short cut due to the hospital road being so congested.

Saturdays is an eye opener as every man and his dog park on Northwell Pool Road blocking entrances and lowered
pavements and Sundays it is obviously extremely busy with the church.

When | first moved here there were double yellow lines all the way down on the left hand side of the road, this can
still be seen through the worn road surface, and a 20mph sign. All of which have been removed!?

Please point me in the right direction if you are unable to help us and | thank you for your time.

regards

Lorraine Kennedy

Development Manager

FirstPort Retirement Property Services Limited

Northwell Place, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7HH

Working Hours: Mon-Fri 9-5

D 01760 723645 F 01760 723645

E NorthwellPlace16763@firstport.co.uk

Customer Service Centre, 1st Floor, Trinity Point, New Road, Halesowen, B63 3HY
T 0333 321 4041 E retirementhelp@firstport.co.uk

@ lrorT
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Property
Services

We're trying to be the best we can be. If you've had great service from one of our team,
please wouid you nominate them for the Wow! Awards by visiting www.FirstPort.co.uk/wowawards

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer




Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
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From: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
Sent: 05 September 2018 08:49
To: ‘Jacklin, David'
Subject: FW: signage
Hi David,

Please find e-mail request below in respect of Northwell Place. | missed this one from my e-mails when | was on
leave, is there any chance you could respond to this lady direct and copy me in. it is a request for 20mph signs and
reinstatement of double yellow lines.

Best regards,

Richard Bishop
Town Clerk

Swaftharm
Market

Swaffham Town Council, Town Hall, 4 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7DQ
Tel 01760 722922 Fax 01760 720469 www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk

Fogm
DYou can also follow Swaffham Town Council on Twitter
@SwaffhamcClerk and our Traditional Market @SwaffhamMarket

From: Northwell Place 16763 <NorthwellPlace16763@firstport.co.uk>

Sent: 31 August 2018 10:12

To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <townclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Cc: Deputy Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <deputyclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: signage

Good morning,
I am hoping you will be able to help us all here at Northwell Place by placing a speed sign, 20 mph, on Northwell
Pool Road.

It is dangerous the speed in which drivers, cars and delivery vans, drive up and down Northwell Pool Road, even
though it is clearly signed as one way, and onto

Northwell Place.

My residents here are too frail to run/jump out of the way and in the past | have seen cars mount pavements and
verges as they were driving too fast to avoid or stop.

Depending on when you visit us the road in question can be very busy during the week as drivers use Northwell Pool
Road as a short cut due to the hospital road being so congested.
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Saturdays is an eye opener as every man and his dog park on Northwell Pool Road blocking entrances and lowered
pavements and Sundays it is obviously extremely busy with the church.

When I first moved here there were double yellow lines all the way down on the left hand side of the road, this can
still be seen through the worn road surface, and a 20mph sign. All of which have been removed!?

Please point me in the right direction if you are unable to help us and | thank you for your time.

regards

Lorraine Kennedy

Development Manager

FirstPort Retirement Property Services Limited

Northwell Place, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7HH

Working Hours: Mon-Fri 9-5

D 01760 723645 F 01760 723645

E NorthwellPlace16763@firstport.co.uk

Customer Service Centre, 1st Floor, Trinity Point, New Road, Halesowen, B63 3HY
T 0333 321 4041 E retirementhelp@firstport.co.uk

@ lrort
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We're trying to be the best we can be. If you've had great service from one of our team,
please would you nominate them for the Wow! Awards by visiting www.FirstPort.co.uk/wowawards



